C/0 Christine Ritson
St Augustine’s Church,
Bolton Ave.,

Huncoat BB5 6HN

21/9/17

St Augustine’s Church - vandalized leaded window

Dear Christine,
The cost to restore the damaged window & protect is £980 + VAT fully inclusive
of labour, materials and transport.

Work includes

Removal of the full window (24” x 44”) and securely board over

At workshop partial restoration to the top half & fully re-lead the bottom half.
Because the bottom half (24" x 24”) is virtually destroyed, reference to be taken
from a similar adjacent window.

All damaged glass and lead to be replaced on a like-for-like basis.

Cement, clean glass & polish lead. Solder new 16gauge copper ties.

Refit window to new saddle bars and point with lime mortar.

We have allowed for protecting the window with 8mm polycarbonate u/v
stabilized. We are only charging £100 + VAT because we are already on the job.
As discussed there was a grill covering the window but during the break-in the
vandals have disposed of it. It is right therefore that you include in your claim for
the window to be re-protected. The cost to re-protect with s/s grill powder
coated black would be £300 + VAT and there would be a delay having it
fabricated. For this reason I propose 8mm polycarbonate instead of a grill
because fitting polycarbonate can be carried out quickly and cheaply.

Please feel free to contact me if you need further information at any stage.

Regards,

David Moore

Pendle Stained Glass Ltd., 39 Burnley Rd., Padiham BB12 8BY
Mob. 07734942667



